

WEIDENBAUM & HARARI LLP

708 Third Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY 10017 | Tel: 212-832-7400 | Fax: 212-832-7761 | whfirm.com

RESOURCE	GENERAL URL	SPECIFIC URL
Real Estate Finance Bureau of the New York Attorney General	www.ag.ny.gov	https://offeringplandatasearch.ag.ny.gov/REF/welcome.jsp
New York City Department of Finance, Office of the City Register	www.nyc.gov/acris	http://a836-acris.nyc.gov/CP/
New York City Department of Buildings	www.nyc.gov/buildings	http://www1.nyc.gov/site/buildings/index.page
Department of State, Division of Corporations, State Records, UCC	https://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/	https://appext20.dos.ny.gov/corp_public/corpsearch.entity_search_entry
New York City Department of Finance	http://www1.nyc.gov/site/finance/index.page	https://a836-propertyportal.nyc.gov/
New York City Department of City Planning	http://www1.nyc.gov/site/planning/zoning/about-zoning.page	http://www1.nyc.gov/site/planning/zoning/index-map.page

RESOURCE	GENERAL URL	SPECIFIC URL
New York City HPD Building Registration & Violation	https://hpdonline.hpdnyc.org/	https://hpdonline.hpdnyc.org/HPDOnline/provide_address.aspx
New York City Department of Finance Digital Tax Map	http://gis.nyc.gov/taxmap/map.htm	http://gis.nyc.gov/taxmap/map.htm
New York City Department of Finance Tax Map Records	http://gis.nyc.gov/taxmap/	http://gis.nyc.gov/taxmap/
New York State Unified Court System Attorney Search	http://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/attorney/AttorneySearch	http://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/attorney/AttorneySearch
Google Maps	https://www.google.com/maps/	https://www.google.com/maps/
Streeteasy	http://streeteasy.com/	http://streeteasy.com/
OASIS	http://www.oasisnyc.net/	http://www.oasisnyc.net/map.aspx
New York State Unified Court System	http://www.nycourts.gov/index.shtm !	http://decisions.courts.state.ny.us/ecourtsgsa.htm